
Oru Paanai in Delft 
 
Oru Paanai donated a cyclostyling machine to Neduntheevu Saivapragasa 
Vidyalayam in October 2010. Mr. Sathiyavarathan reported to us the need for a 
cyclostyling machine and the difficulties the school faced without it. Each time 
the school needed copies of a document for distribution to students, he had to 
make the arduous and time consuming journey back to the mainland Jaffna. 
 
 

Please read the letter of appreciation from him below. 
 

 
 



 
Notes about Delft      
 
Neduntheevu was named Delft by the Dutch who occupied the coastal parts of Sri Lanka from 
about 1640 to 1800. Two decades ago it had a population of about 10,000, but at present the 
numbers have dwindled to about a thousand. 
 
Delft is the biggest of the seven inhabitable islands in the north of Sri Lanka, which are 
scattered around in the Indian Ocean. It is seven miles long  and four miles wide. 
 
This island was called by the Portuguese ilha das Vacas. There are two ruined forts on the 
island. That on the eastern sea shore is the Portuguese small fort or "tranqueria". Only two 
ruined walls survive.  
 
In ancient times it is believed that Vadiyarasan was the King of Delft.  
 
People in Delft were self sufficient. They cultivated cereals such as kurakkan, varagu, mondy, 
samy etc. Fish was available in abundance. Fresh Milk was also available and Delft was also 
called Milk Island.   
 
One is stuck by the characteristic limestone fences ringing every compound and running across 
for miles, and by the beauty of the Palmyra and the coconut palms swaying so peacefully in the 
breeze.  
 
In the south one is greeted by stretches of lagoons and pasture lands where cattle graze and 
horses gallop. The blazing sun, the cool breeze, the sandy beaches, broken by coral stones 
washed continuously by clear surf, is a beauty to behold. 
 
It is a unique place in Sri Lanka as it is the only place where horses are found. The horses were 
brought to the island by the Portuguese and later abandoned 

 
 
 
 
 


